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CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY, LONG BEACH

OFFICE OF FACULTY AFFAIRS

October 17, 2024

TO: Full-Time Instructional and Library Faculty and Counselors

FROM: Office of Faculty Affairs

RE: 2025-2026 Sabbatical/Difference-In-Pay Leave Eligibility and Instructions
You are el
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Sabbatical Leave - Eligible applicants must submit the Sabbatical Leave application online via Interfolio for the 2025-
2026 academic year by November 6, 2024. Awards for Sabbatical Leaves will be announced no later than March 3, 2025.

Difference-In-Pay Leave - Eligible applicants must submit the Difference-In-Pay Leave application online via
Interfolio for the 2025-2026 academic year by February 4, 2025. Awards for Difference-In-Pay Leaves will be
announced on April 1, 2025.

e Asindicated in Section 11.B of PS 97-10, a faculty member will be eligible for a subsequent Difference-in-Pay Leave
after having served full time for three years after the last Sabbatical or Difference-in-Pay Leave.

e Section IV.B. 1 through 4 describes the specific procedures for a Difference-in-Pay Leave.

e Section IV.B. 5 provides for an expedited review of a Difference-in-Pay Leave when a faculty member has an
unexpected opportunity such as external funding
C year.

1) A statement indicating the detailed plan of study, research, travel or service you propose to perform during the leave
period, as well as a justification of the proposed program

2) Acurrent CV

3) Your most recent sabbatical/difference-in-pay leave report, if applicable

Additional leave resources including Interfolio information is available on the Faculty Affairs website.

https://www.csulb.edu/academic-affairs/faculty-affairs/sabbatical-and-difference-pay-leaves
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Conditions of Leave
Restrictions on faculty work and/or “outside employment” during Sabbatical Leave are specifically covered under Article
27, Section 27.18 of the CBA and Academic Senate
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